

# **Quick Start** User Guide





#### SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

- OS: Windows XP SP2/Vista/7 & 8
- 32 bit or 64 bit
- CPU: 400 MHz or higher
- RAM: 128 MB or more
- Hard Drive: 5 MB of free space

# www.EasyPCOptimizer.com

Windows XP, Window Vista, Windows 7 & 8 are registered trademarks of Microsoft. The Apple logo is a copyright of Apple, inc. Easy Duplicate Finder is a trademark of Webminds, inc. Copyright © 2014 WebMinds, Inc. All rights reserved. All trademarks, registered trademarks, and product names used in this document are the property of their respective owners. This documents initial language is English. Any errors or misunderstanding that may occur due to translation are strictly unintended.

# Easy PC Optimizer User Manual

# Table of Contents

| About Easy PC Optimizer                           | 2  |
|---|----|
| Installing Easy PC Optimizer                      | 2  |
| Performing PC Optimization with Easy PC Optimizer | 4  |
| Easy PC Optimizer System Cleaner                  | 6  |
| Easy PC Optimizer Internet Optimizer              | 7  |
| Easy PC Optimizer Service Manager                 | 8  |
| Easy PC Optimizer Defragmenter                    | 9  |
| Easy PC Optimizer Startup Manager                 |    |
| Applying Easy PC Optimizer Backups                |    |
| Summary   |    |
| Options and Settings                              |    |
| Updating Easy PC Optimizer                        | 14 |
| Uninstalling Easy PC Optimizer                    | 14 |

# About Easy PC Optimizer

Easy PC Optimizer is an advanced computer optimization software suite designed for quick and effective Windows maintenance. With the help of Easy PC Optimizer you can clean up, speed up and optimize your computer. Easy PC Optimizer will improve overall computer performance, fix internal Windows errors, optimize services and other settings, and more.

With Easy PC Optimizer you can:

- ✓ Make your PC faster
- $\checkmark$  Repair internal Windows errors
- ✓ Optimize Internet connection
- ✓ Defragment the registry for faster access
- ✓ Manage Windows startup
- ✓ Clean out junk files
- ✓ Optimize Windows services
- ✓ And more...

If your computer is slow and full of errors, Easy PC Optimizer will fix it and make it blazing fast.

# Installing Easy PC Optimizer

Installing Easy PC Optimizer is as simple as following the instructions of the Installation Wizard.

To install Easy PC Optimizer, do the following:

- Download the Easy PC Optimizer installation file from http://www.easypcoptimizer.com/download and save it somewhere on your computer
- 2. Locate the setup file and double-click on it to begin the installation process
- Depending on the operating system version you use, you might get a UAC prompt. Click Allow
- 4. The Setup Wizard window will appear. Click on Next to proceed with the installation

| 🔂 Set   | up - Easy PC O         | ptimizer                | _ □        | ×   |
|---|------------------------|-------------------------|------------|-----|
| Select Destination Location<br>Where should Easy PC Optimizer b | e installed?           | OPTI                    |            | F   |
| Setup will install Eas  | ay PC Optimizer into t | he following folder.    |            |     |
| To continue, click Next. If yo                                  | u would like to select | a different folder, cli | ck Browse. |     |
|   |                        |                         | Browse     |     |
|   |                        |                         |            |     |
|   |                        |                         |            |     |
|   |                        |                         |            |     |
|   |                        |                         |            |     |
| At least 5.3 MB of free disk s                                  | space is required.     |                         |            |     |
|   | <                      | Back Next >             | Can        | cel |

5. Follow the Setup Wizard's instructions to complete the installation.

| <b>1</b> 9   | Setup - Easy F                            | PC Optimiz      | er —               | ×      |
|--|---|-----------------|--------------------|--------|
| Select Additional Tas<br>Which additional tasks  | <b>ks</b><br>should be performed?         | alieb           | OPTIM              | ZER    |
| Select the addition of the select | onal tasks you would like S<br>dick Next. | etup to perform | while installing E | asy PC |
| Create a des   | ktop icon<br>ck Launch icon               |                 |                    |        |
|  |   |                 |                    |        |
|  |   |                 |                    |        |
|  |   |                 |                    |        |
|  |   | < Back          | Next >             | Cancel |

If you need any further help, please visit our FAQ and Support pages at

6. Click Install to complete the installation



# Performing PC Optimization with Easy PC Optimizer

Optimizing your computer with Easy PC Optimizer is a matter of just a couple of clicks. All you need to do is select the areas you want to optimize, let the program perform the scan and then launch optimization and repair.

**Note:** optimizing your Windows OS with Easy PC Optimizer is absolutely safe, as all changes are backed up. You can undo all changes made to your system any time.

To run computer optimization with Easy PC Optimizer, do the following:

1. Launch Easy PC Optimizer by double-clicking on the program's shortcut on your desktop. The main program window will appear.

| Weddelline EASYPC<br>OPTIMIZER<br>Faster PC in One Click | OPTIONS UPDATES HELP  |
|--|---|
| PC OPTIMIZER   | PC OPTIMIZER – Step 1 of 3  |
| SYSTEM CLEANER   | 0 0 0 0 0 Check/Ulacheck categories to customize your scan  |
| INTERNET OPTIMIZER                                       |   |
| SERVICE MANAGER  | Solizie   |
| DEFRAGMENTER   | Shared DLLs   |
| MANAGE STARTUP   |   |
| BACKUPS  | <ul> <li>Vindows Startup terms</li> <li>File/Path References</li> </ul>   |
| 📒 WINDOWS TWEAKS   | Frogram Shortcuts     Empty Registry Keys   |
| 📷 SUMMARY  | <ul> <li>File Associations</li> </ul>   |
| ΔΝΔΙΥΖΕ ΔΙΙ  | Detailed Description All ActiveX and COM controls have their entry in windows registry. Invalid                         |
| STATUS: REGISTERED                                       | entries of ActiveX and COM can cause different programs to give errors,<br>PC crashes or errors when opening documents. |

- 2. If not already selected, select PC Optimizer from the menu on the left
- 3. Select the checkboxes for all the categories you wish to scan and click on the **Start Scan** button

Note: if you wish to learn more about a category before you start the scan, simply hover your mouse pointer over its name. A detailed category description will appear on the right-hand side.

4. Easy PC Optimizer will scan your computer for problems. You can always cancel the scan by clicking on the **Cancel** button



5. When the scan is complete, review the scan results and click on **Fix Errors** to perform

| BEDAMERSE EASY PC<br>OPTIMIZER<br>Faster PC in One Click |   | - x                  |
|--|---|----------------------|
|  |   | OPTIONS UPDATES HELP |
| PC OPTIMIZER   | PC OPTIMIZER - Step 3 of 3  |                      |
| SYSTEM CLEANER   |   | Drobleme Founds 1472 |
| internet optimizer                                       | 1473 of 1473 errors selected for repair   | Problems Found. 1473 |
| 🕵 SERVICE MANAGER  | Calculation of the second sec |                      |
| 🚯. DEFRAGMENTER  | Program Shortcuts     [44 Error(s)]     [42 Error(s)]     [42 Error(s)]   |                      |
| MANAGE STARTUP   |   |                      |
| BACKUPS  |   |                      |
| SUMMARY  |   |                      |
|  |   |                      |
| REGISTER NOW   |   |                      |
| STATUS : UNREGISTERED                                    | BACK IGNORE SELECTED  | FIX ERRORS           |

6. If you want to examine the results in detail, click on the plus sign next to a category to expand it

|                      |   |         |           | - x    |
|----------------------|---|---------|-----------|--------|
|                      |   | OPTIONS | UPDATES   | HELP   |
| PC OPTIMIZER         | PC OPTIMIZER - Step 3 of 3  |         |           |        |
| SYSTEM CLEANER       |   |         |           |        |
| 🏠 INTERNET OPTIMIZER | 1 of 1473 errors selected for repair  | Proble  | ms Found: | 1473   |
| 🕵 SERVICE MANAGER    | ActiveX Objects [856 Error(s)]  |         |           | ^      |
| 🗱 DEFRAGMENTER       | HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\CLSIDV[4/a]afdv2=bcef-40c3-ae4/-esea0yabose4a) HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\CLSIDV[5cde7918b-bfd7-4c1e-b4e0-b16d0a3ea76b] HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\CLSIDV[5cd88170-bdc7-46aa-a339-5774cfdbdc9c)   |         |           |        |
| MANAGE STARTUP       | — HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\CLSID\(b9d64d3b-be75-4fa2-b94a-c4ae772a0146) — HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\CLSID\(c3bc25c0-fcd3-4f01-afdd-41373f017c9a)   |         |           |        |
| BACKUPS              | HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\ABIT.ABIT.1 HKEY_CLASSES_ROOT\BaseCalendarDef.BaseCalendarDef   |         |           |        |
| SUMMARY              | HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBaseCalendarDet BaseCalendarDet.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBaseCalendarDet.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBaseCalendarExceptionBaseCalendarException.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBaseCalendarExceptionBaseCalendarException.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBAckupClient.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBAckupClient.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBACkupClient.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBACkupClient.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBACkupClient.1     HKEY_CLASSES_ROOTBASHB.18TBBACkupClient.1 |         |           | *      |
| REGISTER NOW         | BACK IGNORE SELECTED  |         | FIX       | ERRORS |

7. The program will fix the selected problems

#### Easy PC Optimizer System Cleaner

Easy PC Optimizer has a tool designed to clean your system from junk files created by Windows, popular Web browsers, and apps. Removing junk files from your computer will speed up system operation and let you open files faster. In addition to that, removing unnecessary temporary files will free up valuable disk space and even protect your privacy. To remove temporary files and browser history with Easy PC Optimizer System Cleaner, do the following:

- 1. Open the program and click on **System Cleaner** in the menu on the left
- 2. Select the categories you wish to clean up. Everything but **Saved Form Info** is selected by default



- 3. Click on Analyze and let the program look for junk files on your disk
- 4. When Easy PC Optimizer finishes analyzing your disk for junk files, you will be presented with the scan results
- 5. Click on the **Clean** button to clean up your system. Easy PC Optimizer System Cleaner will remove the detected junk files

# Easy PC Optimizer Internet Optimizer

Easy PC Optimizer has a built-in tool that can speed up your Internet connection. The Windows operating system uses one-size-fits-all settings regardless of the type of Internet connection you use and regardless of your hardware. Easy PC Optimizer's Internet Optimizer checks your Internet connection speed and modifies the default settings for your particular configuration. This allows to speed up Internet connection by up to 300%.

To optimize your Internet connection, do the following:

- 1. Select Internet Optimizer from the menu on the left
- 2. Select the type of Internet connection you use and click on the Analyze button



- 3. The program will check your connection and tell you which settings should be optimized
- 4. Click on the **Optimize** button for Easy PC Optimizer to optimize your Internet connection setting. You will be prompted to restart your system to complete the optimization process. Click on **Yes**
- 5. Your Internet connection settings will be optimized on system reboot

**Note:** You can always restore the default values by opening Internet Optimizer and clicking on **Restore Default** button.

# Easy PC Optimizer Service Manager

Easy PC Optimizer includes a tool called **Service Manager**. With the help of this tool you will be able to optimize your Windows by disabling unneeded services.

The default Windows configuration constantly runs a certain set of services. These services are responsible for system and application functions, but at the same time they consume valuable system resources. Some of these services are designed for networking and office use, and are never used by home users. Disabling these services will significantly increase your computer performance.

Easy PC Optimizer's Service Manager will analyze your system and detect the services that you don't use or need. It will then optimize the settings for each service and thus speed up your computer.

To optimize Windows services with Easy PC Optimizer, do the following:

1 Select Service Manager from the menu on the left

2. To optimize your services automatically, simply click on the **Optimize** button

| WHANKARD EASY PC<br>OPTIMIZER,<br>Faster PC in One Click | Ż   |               |          | OPT          | IONS UPDATES         | – X<br>HELP |
|--|---|---------------|----------|--------------|----------------------|-------------|
|  | 💐 SERVICE MANAG                                   | ER            |          |              |                      |             |
| SYSTEM CLEANER   | 🎯 Start 😵 Restart 勝 F                             | roperties     |          |              | (                    | 🚯 Refresh   |
| 额 INTERNET OPTIMIZER                                     |   |               |          |              |                      |             |
| SERVICE MANAGER  | Name  | Restart       | Security | Startup Type | Publisher            | ×           |
|  | McAfee Application Installer Clea                 | Stopped       |          | Disable      |                      |             |
| DEFRAGMENTER   | ArcSoft Connect Daemon                            | Stopped       |          | Manual       | ArcSoft Inc.         |             |
|  | Adobe LM Service                                  | Stopped       |          | Disable      | Adobe Systems        |             |
| MANAGE STARTUP   | Adobe Active Hie Monitor V5                       | Running       |          | Automatic    | Microsoft Corporatio |             |
|  | Andrea ST Filters Service                         | Running       |          | Automatic    | Andrea Electronics   |             |
| DACKOL   | 🍓 Agere Modem Call Progress Audio                 | Stopped       |          | Disable      | Agere Systems        |             |
| 📕 WINDOWS TWEAKS   | ArcSoft Connect Daemon                            | Stopped       |          | Manual       | ArcSoft Inc.         |             |
|  | Adobe LM Service                                  | Stopped       |          | Disable      | Adobe Systems        |             |
| SUMMARY  | Adobe Active File Monitor V5                      | Stopped       |          | Disable      |                      |             |
|  | Application Experience                            | Running       |          | Automatic    | Andrea Electronica   | +           |
|  | <   |               |          |              |                      | Þ           |
| ANALYZE ALL<br>Status: registered                        | Name: <b>McAfee Application</b> I<br>Description: | nstaller Clea | nup      |              | C                    | PTIMIZE     |

- 3. You will be prompted to select a computer usage profile that best describes the way you use your computer. The program will then list the recommended changes
- 4. Review the suggested changes and click on the **Apply** button to optimize running services
- 5. When done, click on **Close** to close the profile optimization window

You can also manually change the startup type for each service:

- 1. Select a service you want to change from the list by clicking on it
- 2. Read its description and recommendations in the bottom part of the screen
- 3. You can stop or start the service by clicking on the **Stop** or **Start** buttons at the top of the screen
- 4. To change the service's startup type, click on **Properties**. Select the required options in the properties window and click **Apply**

**Note:** disabling services requires advanced computer knowledge. Do not disable services randomly because that may damage your system.

# Easy PC Optimizer Defragmenter

Easy PC Optimizer includes an advanced registry maintenance tool – the Defragmenter. Registry defragmentation is an essential step in computer repair and speedup because it allows to reduce the amount of RAM the registry takes up. This speeds up registry access.

To defragment the registry, do the following:

- 1. Select **Defragmenter** from the menu on the left
- 2. Click on the **Analyze** button to check the registry for fragmentation



- 3. Read the warning message and click **OK** to proceed. If you don't want to proceed, click **Cancel**
- 4. The program will analyze your registry
- 5. When the analysis is complete, click on the **Defrag** button to defragment the registry
- 6. You will be prompted to restart your computer. Click **Yes** to reboot your system or **No** to cancel
- 7. Your computer will restart and the registry will be defragmented on Windows boot

# Easy PC Optimizer Startup Manager

Slow computer startup is one of the most common problems faced by Windows users. That's why Easy PC Optimizer includes a tool that allows you to manage your startup and disable unnecessary startup entries in a quick and easy way.

To manage your startup entries, do the following:

- 1. Select Manage Startup from the menu
- 2. You will be presented with a list of programs running on Windows startup
- 3. To disable an entry, select it and click on **Disable Selected**

|                    |                                    |  | OPTIONS     | UPDATES | HELP |
|--------------------|------------------------------------|--|-------------|---------|------|
| PC OPTIMIZER       | MANAGE ST                          | ARTUP  |             |         |      |
| SYSTEM CLEANER     | Charles David                      | l'attaction allocations and attactions and   |             |         |      |
| INTERNET OPTIMIZER | You can enable/disa                | e applications that run each time you start yo<br>ble or remove them.  | ur comuter. |         |      |
| SERVICE MANAGER    |                                    |  |             |         |      |
| DEFRAGMENTER       | Program Name                       | File Path  | Location    | Status  |      |
|                    | Google Update<br>Skype             | "C: Users (THUY.STARFISH AppData Local Google Upd<br>"C: Vprogram Files (x86) Skype Vphone Skype.exe" /no      | HKCU        | Enabled |      |
| MANAGE STARTUP     | Messenger (Yahoo!)                 | "C:\PROGRA~2\Yahoo!\Messenger\YahooMessenger.e   | HKCU        | Enabled |      |
| BACKUPS            | AdobeBridge<br>AdobeAAMUpdater-1.0 | "C:\Program Files (x86)\Common Files\Adobe\OOBE\PD   | HKCU        | Enabled |      |
|                    | BCSSync                            | "C:\Program Files\Microsoft Office\Office14\BCSSync.e  | HKLM        | Enabled |      |
| WINDOWS TWEAKS     | IgfxTray                           | C:\Windows\system32\jgfxtray.exe   | HKLM        | Enabled |      |
| SUMMARY            | Persistence                        | C: (Windows/system32/nkcma.exe<br>C: (Windows/system32/jgfxpers.exe  | HKLM        | Enabled |      |
|                    |                                    |  |             |         |      |
|                    | ۰ III                              | Construction of the second |             |         | F    |

4. To disable all startup entries, click on **Disable All** 

**Note:** be careful when disabling all startup items and research each entry first. Some startup entries are needed by Windows for it to function correctly.

# Applying Easy PC Optimizer Backups

Easy PC Optimizer is absolutely safe to use. Every time you perform optimization and cleanup, the program creates a backup. You can easily undo the changes to the registry by applying any of the backups. To apply an Easy PC Optimizer backup, do the following:

- 1. Navigate to **Backups** in the menu
- 2. You will be presented with the list of available backups

|                                   | ž      |                |         |         | - x   |
|-----------------------------------|--------|----------------|---------|---------|-------|
| Faster PC in One Click            |        |                | OPTIONS | UPDATES | HELP  |
| PC OPTIMIZER                      | ACKUPS |                |         |         |       |
| SYSTEM CLEANER                    | Backup | Date of Backup |         |         |       |
| INTERNET OPTIMIZER                | Dackup | Date of Dackup |         |         |       |
| SERVICE MANAGER                   |        |                |         |         |       |
|                                   |        |                |         |         |       |
| MANAGE STARTUP                    |        |                |         |         |       |
| ВАСКИРS                           |        |                |         |         |       |
| 📒 WINDOWS TWEAKS                  |        |                |         |         |       |
| SUMMARY                           |        |                |         |         |       |
|                                   | ۲ (۱۱) |                |         |         | T.    |
| ANALYZE ALL<br>Status: registered |        |                | RE      | STORE   | EMOVE |

- 3. Select a backup from the list and click on **Restore**
- 4. You will be asked to confirm your action. Click Yes
- 5. Easy PC Optimizer will apply the selected backup and the changes to your system will be undone

You can remove outdated backups by selecting them from the list of backups and clicking on the **Remove** button.

#### Summary

Easy PC Optimizer allows you to quickly check the state of your system. To do that, click on the **Summary** menu item and you will be presented with the most recent scan results. You can check the date and time of the last scan, the number of errors detected in each category and the number or repaired or ignored errors.

|                        |   |               |               |            |         |              | - x  |
|------------------------|---|---------------|---------------|------------|---------|--------------|------|
| OPTIMIZER              |   |               |               |            |         |              |      |
| Paster PC In One Click |   |               |               |            | OPTIONS | UPDATES      | HELP |
| PC OPTIMIZER           | SUMMARY   |               |               |            |         |              |      |
| SYSTEM CLEANER         |   |               |               |            |         |              |      |
| INTERNET OPTIMIZER     | Date and time of the la                         | st registry s | can: 2/8/2011 | 02:30:17PM |         |              |      |
| 🕵 SERVICE MANAGER      | Registry Items                                  | Errors        | Cleaned       | Ignored    |         |              |      |
| 6 DEFRAGMENTER         | ActiveX Objects                                 | 8             | 0             | 0          |         |              |      |
| MANAGE STARTUP         | Uninstall Entries                               | 0             | 0             | 0          |         |              |      |
|                        | Fonts Entries<br>Shared DLLs                    | 0             | 0             | 0          | D       |              |      |
| WINDOWS TWEAKS         | Application Paths                               | 1             | 0             | 0          | Pro     | 2257         |      |
| SUMMARY                | Help Files Information<br>Windows Startup Items | 0             | 0             | 0          |         |              |      |
|                        | File/Path References                            | 2496          | 0             | 0          | Err     | ors Cleaned: |      |
|                        | Program Shortcuts                               | 20            | 0             | 0          |         | 0            |      |
|                        | Empty Registry Keys                             | 534           | 0             | 0          |         |              |      |
| ANALYZE ALL            | File Associations                               | 0             | 0             | 0          |         |              |      |
| STATUS: REGISTERED     |   |               |               |            |         |              |      |

# **Options and Settings**

Easy PC Optimizer makes it easy for the user to configure its settings and customize the way it works. All Easy PC Optimizer's settings can be accessed from the **Options** menu.

The Easy PC Optimizer Options screen uses an intuitive tabbed interface that allows you to quickly configure the behavior of the program.

|                        | - x  |
|------------------------|--|
| Faster PC in One Click | OPTIONS UPDATES HELP                                     |
|                        | GENERAL SETTINGS   |
| SYSTEM CLEANER         | General Settings   Ignore List   Scheduling   About      |
| 🐞 INTERNET OPTIMIZER   |  |
| 🕵 SERVICE MANAGER      | Start on Windows Startup                                 |
| B DEFRAGMENTER         | C Set Restore Point before Registry Repair               |
| MANAGE STARTUP         | O Automatically Repair Registry Items after Scan         |
|                        | Check for software updates on application startup        |
| 📒 WINDOWS TWEAKS       | Automatically Shutdown application after Registry Repair |
| SUMMARY                |  |
|                        |  |
|                        |  |
| ANALYZE ALL            |  |
| STATUS: REDISTERED     |  |

The **General** tab allows you to change the program language and the way the program behaves. For example, you can configure Easy PC Optimizer to run on system startup, set it to create a system restore point before applying any changes, automatically repair registry errors after a scan and more The **Ignore List** tab allows you to add specific registry keys to the Ignore List. This will prevent Easy PC Optimizer from removing these keys.

You can also automate Easy PC Optimizer by using the **Scheduling** tab. Simply enable scheduling, specify when you want Easy PC Optimizer to perform scheduled scan and optimization, and save your settings. From that moment on Easy PC Optimizer will perform registry maintenance automatically.

The **About** tab contains your license information and the program's version number. From there you can easily check your license key expiration date and see which version of the program you have installed.

# Updating Easy PC Optimizer

Easy PC Optimizer checks for updates automatically every time you launch the program. However, you can check for updates manually by clicking on **Updates**.

# Uninstalling Easy PC Optimizer

You can uninstall Easy PC Optimizer from the Control Panel, just like any other program. To uninstall Easy PC Optimizer from the Control Panel, do the following:

- 1. Click on Start and go to the Control Panel
- Open Add or Remove a Program (Windows XP) or go to Programs and Features (Windows 7)
- 3. Locate Easy PC Optimizer, highlight it and click on Uninstall
- 4. Easy PC Optimizer will be uninstalled from your computer. Reboot your PC for the changes to take effect